



NWB Tools

Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>

180710 2BE-NAN1318 Distribution Review & Comment Request Renewal Application Peregrine Diamond Ltd. Kivalliq Region-OLAE

Forte, Sarah (AADNC/AANDC) <sarah.forte@canada.ca>

Fri, Aug 10, 2018 at 1:47 PM

To: Ida Porter <ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca>, "licensing@nwb-oen.ca" <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>

Cc: "Parsons, Ian (AADNC/AANDC)" <ian.parsons@canada.ca>, "Bachelier, Lisa (AADNC/AANDC)" <lisa.bachelier@canada.ca>

Hello Ida,

We will be late submitting our review on this application. The person working on the file has been unwell the past few days, but should be able to get it to you at the beginning of the next week.

Have a nice week-end,

Sarah

Sarah Forté

Water Managment Specialist, Water Resources, Nunavut Regional Office

Crown-Indigenous Relations and Northern Affairs Canada

sarah.forte@canada.ca / Tel : (867) 975-3876

Specialiste de la gestion de l'eau, Ressources hydriques, Bureau régional du Nunavut

Relations Couronne-Autochtones et Affaires du Nord Canada

sarah.forte@canada.ca / Tel : (867) 975-3876**From:** Ida Porter [mailto:ida.porter@nwb-oen.ca]**Sent:** 10 juillet 2018 15:21**To:** David Willis**Cc:** Licensing Department**Subject:** 180710 2BE-NAN1318 Distribution Review & Comment Request Renewal Application Peregrine Diamond Ltd.
Kivalliq Region-OLAESubject: Application Acknowledgement for the Peregrine Diamonds Ltd. - Nanuq Project

[Quoted text hidden]

--

You received this message because you are subscribed to the Google Groups "Distro Kivalliq" group.
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to distro-kivalliq+unsubscribe@nwb-oen.ca.